Central Connecticut State University
UNIVERSITY SENATE ACTION

Senate Motion Number FS 10.11.009B

- TO: President Jack Miller
FROM: President of the University Senate
1. The aftached motion of the University Senate, dealing with: BEC Exceptions is
presented to you for your consideration.
2. This motion was adopted by the University Senate on_10/25/2010.
3. After considering this motion, please indicate your action on this form, and return it
together with the original copy to the President of the University Senate.
4. Under the By-Laws of the University Senate, Section 3.8, the following schedule of
action is to be observed. ,
a) By 11/01/2010, Senate action reported to the President of the University. (Within
five school days of the session in which they are adopted).
b) By 414/12/2010, the President of the University to return the motion to the President
of the Senate. (Within ten school days of its receipt).
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Date Candace Barrington, President, University Senate
ENDORSEMENT:
TO: President of the University Senate
FROM: President Jack Miller
1. Motion Approved :
2. Motion Disapproved: (Explanatory statement must be appended).
3. Action “is deferred”:
4. Resolution Noted:
5. Other:
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Date President Jack Miller




MEMORANDUM

TO: Candace Barrington Burlin Barr

President, Faculty Senate Secretary, Faculty Senate
FROM:. Jack Miller

President
DATE: October 22,2010

SUBJECT: Exceptions in Department Evaluation Committee

In accordance with Article 4.11.4 of the AAUP/BOT contract, I request Faculty
Senate approval of the following exception for a Department Evaluation Committee for
the 2010-11 year:
Theatre: Professor Gilbert Gigliotti (English) will serve as a member of this DEC.

I request that the Faculty Senate approve this exception at its next meeting.
Thank you.

[ww ‘
c: Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs



